Swapnil Sutar

From: Lovejot Sekhon

Sent: 05 September 2024 18:02

To: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Fwd: Exceptional Approval Required for PO's - 76.5 lakhs
Attachments: Exceptional Approval Form for Vendor Advances 02-09-2024.xIsx
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 5:24 PM

To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Santosh Sawant
<santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

Subject: Fwd: Exceptional Approval Required for PO's - 76.5 lakhs

Please close APR
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From: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 5:22:07 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Exceptional Approval Required for PO's - 76.5 lakhs

FYI

Get Outlook for Android

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 5:00:49 PM

To: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Exceptional Approval Required for PO's - 76.5 lakhs

Okay with me



Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Monday, 2 September 2024 at 6:26 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Exceptional Approval Required for PO's - 76.5 lakhs

Hi Gaurav,

We have put together the entire list of PO’s for which exceptional approval is required for open advance clearance. The list of PO’s is in the attached file, entity
wise, line item wise with amounts and description of each item with PO number of Safal.

There are a total of 103 PO’s with a purchase value of 76.5 lakhs approximately.
Request your approval on the same so that they can be processed going forward.
Do let me know if any more information is required.

Regards
Samarth



